



**Ian McIntyre, Senior Consultant,  
McSquared System Design Group Inc.**

Audio/Visual, Collaboration & Simulation Training  
Systems Technology Design Consultant

Years of Experience: 13 years

**Profile:**

Ian's 13-year career started in live audio, then installation, service, and system design before joining McSquared as a senior consultant.

Ian began his career as a live audio engineer in Toronto gaining invaluable real time experience across diverse venues and sound platforms. In his position as in-house technical coordinator for a large event venue and freelance audio engineer for several large AV firms, he gained experience in lighting design, sound design, live mixing and AV system design in a variety of event spaces.

During his time as technician and project manager at two large AV integrators, Ian's responsibilities included design with a focus on audio configuration for distance enabled spaces, installation management, programming, user-interface development, system monitoring and maintenance, service, and system commissioning for enterprise level audiovisual systems.

Guided by an interest and focus on user-experience, Ian develops innovative system interfaces based on customized users experience level allowing for a modified experience.

Ian has also developed, implemented, and managed large-scale multi-campus digital signage systems for an innovative multi-campus research facility.

Ian uses his passion for providing outstanding user-experience to guide his work at McSquared as he continues to focus on developing systems that work.

**Education and Qualifications:**

Diploma, Recording Arts Canada, Sound and Music Recording.

Diploma, Fanshawe College, Arts and Science

**Post Graduate Studies:**

Extron Emerging Technology Course

Extron Global Configurator Professional Certification

Extron Global Scripter EAP Certification

Extron XTP Systems Technician Certification

Infocomm Certified Technology Specialist

Crestron Control Programming 201 Certification

**Employment History:**

- 2018 to current, Senior Consultant, McSquared Systems Design Group Inc.
- 2017 – 2018 Dynamix Professional Video Inc.
- 2012 – 2017 PJS Systems Inc.
- 2009 – 2011 6 Degrees Venue
- 2006 – 2009 Freelance Audio Engineer

**Relevant Experience and Capabilities:**

*College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, Toronto ON*

Comprehensive room assessment and acoustical modeling. Design, configure, and commission boardroom, training, collaboration, and hearing spaces.

Completed: Under Development

*Queen's University, Ellis Hall, Kingston ON*

Installation and commissioning of two large interactive collaboration learning environments. Both systems included high definition, fully digital, highly flexible audiovisual system utilizing fiber optic video distribution.

Completed: March 2014

A/V Technology systems value: \$1.1 M

*Cactus Club Café, First Canadian Place, Toronto ON*

Design, installation, and commissioning of large scale professional audiovisual system spanning 15,000 sq/ft over three floors.

Completed: December 2015

A/V Technology systems value: \$900 K

*Hospital for Sick Children, Centre for Research and Learning, Toronto, ON*

Design of enterprise level, high definition, fully digital, distance education enabled education AV systems in 350-seat LT, large and medium conference & collaboration spaces, meeting rooms & hospital emergency operations center.

Completed: November 2013

A/V Technology systems Value: \$ 3.5 Mio

**Mc Squared System Design Group, Inc.**

*Sound, Video and Acoustical Design Consultants*

Vancouver – Calgary - Toronto

website: <http://www.mcsquared.com>

email: [info@mcsquared.com](mailto:info@mcsquared.com)